
State of Florida

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

April 7,2017

Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

Terri Jones, Administrative Assistant I, Division of Engineering

Inventory of Confidential Documents By Responsible Division/Office as of
04/06/2017 for the Division ofEngineering

Attached is the Inventory of Confidential Documents by Responsible Division/Office as ofApril,
2017, identifying whether each document listed should be retained at the Commission or
returned to source. According to staff, of the 37 documents listed in the attachment staff
recommends retaining all 37 at this time. If you have any questions about this report, please call
me at 413-6127.

Thank you

cc: Angela Charles (Office of Commission Clerk)
Carolyn Craig (Office of General Counsel)
Mark Futrell (Deputy Executive Director, Technical)
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